To

The Principal Secretary,
Higher & Technical Education and Employment
Govt. of Maharashtra, Mantralaya, Mumbai - 400 032

Sub: AICTE approval for extensionfincrease/variation in intake/introduction of additional courses to
VEERMATA  JIJABAI TECHNOLOGICAL

year 2008-02 - reg.
Ref.: Letter of even no dated May 02,2008
Sir,

ALL INDIACOUNCIL FOR TECHNICAL EDUCATION
(A% WYER 37 (@ Wik Frer) (ASTATUTORY BODY OF THE GOVT: OF INDIA

740-89-278(E)/RC/95
30 June, 2008

: ; . INSTITUTE, VEERMATA
TECHCHNOLOGICAL INSTITUTEH.R. MAHAJANI MARG MATUNGA MUMBAI - 400 018for the

JIJABAI

In continuation to Council's Letier referred above the revised intake for the year 200%-09 in respect
of VEERMATA JIJABAI TECHNOLOGICAL INSTITUTE, VEERMATA JIJABAI TECHCHNOLOGICAL
INSTITUTE H.R. MAHAJANI MARG MATUNGA MUMEAI - 400 019 is as under:

Name of the Course(s)

Existing Intake
2008-09

Revised
Intake

2 izizizaln
i

td

ziziz §I?I?l§I=I=|

E

. MECH (MECHATRONICS)

E. MECH MACHINE DESIGN ENGG

.ziz‘.‘:‘. Fa P P 5

E. PRODUCTION ENGG.

ENGG.)

]

CAL ENGINEERING
PG DIPLOMA IN INDUSTRIAL ENGG.

PRODUCTION ENGINEERING

SBniBI8lm

20

TEXTILE ENGINEERING
M.TECH. MECHANICAL ENGG. (THERMAL ENGG.)

ok

TOTAL

@
-
-

836

Note: *The appraval for the additional course(s)/ increase in intake/ variation In Intake is valid for two
years from the date of issue of this letter for getting affiliation with respective university and
fulfilling State Government requirements of admission.
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Director
V. .J. Tachnalogical Tnatitute,
Matunga, Mumbai - 400 019,



The specific deficiencies for not granting increase / vanation in intake / additional courses( for other
Programmes) to the institution are menlioned below:

1. Sr. level faculty in cadre ratio as per AICTE norms nat available in the course in which
increase in intake is proposed.

2. Faculty identification not done correctly.

3. Appointment orders / Joining Report & Bio-Data of the identified facuity not attached.

The additional intake s being granted based on the projections shown in the Detailed Project Report
regarding additional built- up space, faculty and other facililies for the proposed intake, Itmybanqtadhat
all facilities including additional Mn—upamm-appemumnloffawlty should be made available before
!hammmenawnemnfmenmamdemm.aandom wmﬂsak\spchmsmuldbewnhd.omto
mﬁyfsﬁnﬁumdﬁmeiﬂwuﬁmhfcunddeﬁdamlnmmrhemafnwma&slandafdsofaICTE.
appropriate action would be initiated by the Council.

Please note that the all other terms & conditions mentioned in the Council's letter referred above  wilf remain
changed.

Yours faithfully,

\MQ o

(Harish C. Rai)
Adviser - UGIPG (E&T)

Copy to:
1. The Principal, \//

VEERMATA JIJABA| TECHNOLOGICAL INSTITUTE
VEERMATA JIJABAI TECHCHNOLOGICAL INSTITUTE
H.R. MAHAJANI MARG, MATUNGA MUMBAI - 400 019

2. AICTE-Western Regional Office
2nd Floor, Industrial Assurance Building,
V.N.Road, Church gate Rly. Station,
Church gate,Mumbai-400 020

3 TheReg'lslrar,nomemedmNaslty.
{Helsmquesbedwmmpietemepmmssofaﬂﬂlaum for facilitating admissions).

4. Director of Technical Education,

Gaovt. of

3, Mahapalika Marg, Mumbai-400001.
5. Guard File.
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